

## Two Roads Charter School SAC Meeting Minutes 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 14th Virtually via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7286800996?pwd=Tm9SSE5neHV1K25iTis2bURCeUlEdz09

Meeting ID: 728 680 0996 Passcode: HsQuh1

Time	Item	Discussion	Supporting Materials	Action Required
7:00 PM	Call to Order and Attendance	Individuals in attendance: Wendy Noel, Sarah Murer, Iris Schmidt, Tami Sandberg, Adina Fryer, Ellie Duncan, Gabe Cox, Yvonne Wilder, Christopher Greenburg, Wilma Cobb Guests in attendance:		
7:05 PM	Approve minutes	No minutes to be approved this month		
7:10 PM	Business Items	Review of SAC/Introductions  Introductions of people in attendance  The school is well represented through this SAC group		

<ul> <li>SAC is a great committee because it gives you a voice in our school         <ul> <li>We want equal representation for both campuses</li> <li>There is always a teacher involved in SAC so they have representation</li> </ul> </li> <li>We need to seat:         <ul> <li>SAC Chair (need at least one year experience on a SAC Committee): Chris Greenburg</li> <li>Associate SAC Chair: Tami Sandburg</li> <li>SAC Secretary: Adina Fryer</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		MOTION to seat Chris Greenburg as SAC Chair, Tami Sandburg as Co Chair, and Adina Fryer as Secretary: All Approved
<ul> <li>In a transition from Dropbox to Google Drive</li> <li>We are working on getting everything to Drive.</li> <li>We will make sure SAC members have access to Drive folder.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Looking at the fall survey from 2019-2020 because it is more relevant to us this year</li> <li>The Survey will be put in the newsletter</li> <li>We need to make sure the things we are asking are what the school really needs to know</li> <li>Fall survey is really to find out about the beginning of the school year experiences</li> <li>Wendy Noel really welcomes and reviews all comments.</li> <li>Conversation and changes to 2021 Fall survey:</li> </ul>	■ Back-to-School Fami	

o Add Full time 9-12th at Littleton ○ Question about grade level and concurrent enrollment. ■ That would be considered 12th, since that is the actual grade level ○ Wording of Family service hours through sign-up genius is confusing ■ Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours ■ Change sign-up genius to opportunities. ○ Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols? ■ Parents can add that to "other" ○ "How did you hear about two roads" ■ Change Facebook to Social Media ■ Change word of mouth to referral ○ Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary student sand how they felt they adjusted" ■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc) △ Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers ○ Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser ○ Should we add a question about technology? ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as part of school has been for your student?	
enrollment.  In That would be considered 12th, since that is the actual grade level  Wording of Family service hours through sign-up genius is confusing  Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours  Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  Change Facebook to Social Media  Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	<ul> <li>Add Full time 9-12th at Littleton</li> </ul>
■ That would be considered 12th, since that is the actual grade level  ○ Wording of Family service hours through sign-up genius is confusing  ■ Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours  ■ Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  ○ Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  ■ Parents can add that to "other"  ○ "How did you hear about two roads"  ■ Change Facebook to Social Media ■ Change word of mouth to referral  ○ Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  ■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  △ Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  ○ Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  ○ Should we add a question about technology?  ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	Question about grade level and concurrent
is the actual grade level  Wording of Family service hours through sign-up genius is confusing  Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours  Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  Change Facebook to Social Media  Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	enrollment.
<ul> <li>Wording of Family service hours through sign-up genius is confusing         <ul> <li>Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours</li> <li>Change sign-up genius to opportunities.</li> <li>Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?</li> <li>Parents can add that to "other"</li> <li>"How did you hear about two roads"</li> <li>Change Facebook to Social Media</li> <li>Change Facebook to Social Media</li> <li>Change word of mouth to referral</li> </ul> </li> <li>Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and how they felt they adjusted"         <ul> <li>Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)</li> <li>Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers</li> <li>Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser</li> <li>Should we add a question about technology?</li> <li>How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	■ That would be considered 12th, since that
genius is confusing  Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours  Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  Parents can add that to "other"  'How did you hear about two roads"  Change Facebook to Social Media  Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	is the actual grade level
■ Change to volunteer hours instead of family service hours ■ Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  ○ Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols? ■ Parents can add that to "other"  ○ "How did you hear about two roads" ■ Change Facebook to Social Media ■ Change word of mouth to referral  ○ Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted" ■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  ○ Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers ○ Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  ○ Should we add a question about technology? ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	Wording of Family service hours through sign-up
family service hours  Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  Change Facebook to Social Media Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	genius is confusing
■ Change sign-up genius to opportunities.  Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  ■ Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  ■ Change Facebook to Social Media ■ Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  ■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	■ Change to volunteer hours instead of
Should we add something in "why did you choose two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  ■ Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  ■ Change Facebook to Social Media ■ Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  ■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	family service hours
two roads" about how we have handled covid protocols?  Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  Change Facebook to Social Media Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	■ Change sign-up genius to opportunities.
protocols?  Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  Change Facebook to Social Media  Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	<ul> <li>Should we add something in "why did you choose</li> </ul>
Parents can add that to "other"  "How did you hear about two roads"  "Change Facebook to Social Media  "Change word of mouth to referral  Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  "Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	two roads" about how we have handled covid
<ul> <li>"How did you hear about two roads"         <ul> <li>Change Facebook to Social Media</li> <li>Change word of mouth to referral</li> </ul> </li> <li>Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"</li></ul>	protocols?
■ Change Facebook to Social Media ■ Change word of mouth to referral  ○ Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted" ■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  ○ Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers ○ Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser ○ Should we add a question about technology? ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	■ Parents can add that to "other"
<ul> <li>■ Change word of mouth to referral</li> <li>○ Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"</li> <li>■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)</li> <li>○ Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers</li> <li>○ Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser</li> <li>○ Should we add a question about technology?</li> <li>■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as</li> </ul>	o "How did you hear about two roads"
<ul> <li>Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"         <ul> <li>Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)</li> <li>Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers</li> <li>Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser</li> <li>Should we add a question about technology?</li> <li>How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	■ Change Facebook to Social Media
students and/or new secondary students and how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	■ Change word of mouth to referral
how they felt they adjusted"  Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	o Chris Greenburg: add a question about "new
■ Do you feel your new secondary student was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	students and/or new secondary students and
was prepared for the first few days of school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	how they felt they adjusted"
school? (changing classes, lockers etc)  Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers  Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	■ Do you feel your new secondary student
<ul> <li>Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers</li> <li>Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser</li> <li>Should we add a question about technology?</li> <li>How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as</li> </ul>	was prepared for the first few days of
<ul> <li>Get rid of question 24 about if they are willing to coordinate a fundraiser</li> <li>Should we add a question about technology?</li> <li>How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as</li> </ul>	
coordinate a fundraiser  Should we add a question about technology?  How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	Added "Kona Ice" to fundraisers
○ Should we add a question about technology?  ■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	
■ How successful or valuable do you feel that the increase of digital technology as	
that the increase of digital technology as	
part of school has been for your student?	
part of border and boom for your boarders.	part of school has been for your student?

		<ul> <li>A question about the new grading policy         <ul> <li>How familiar are you with the new 0-4</li></ul></li></ul>		
		<ul> <li>We are required to meet at least 4 times, but Wendy Noel prefers at least 5 meetings.</li> <li>Meetings will be on Zoom 7pm- 8:30pm         <ul> <li>Zoom link will stay the same</li> </ul> </li> <li>Meetings are always open to guests</li> </ul>	• 21-22 SAC Meeti	
8:00 PM	Adjournment	MOTION to adjourn at 8:23pm: ALL APPROVED		